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TO: Office of the City Administrator

ATTN:  DeannaJ. Santana

FROM: Community and Economic Development Agency

DATE: December 13, 2011 ‘

RE: A Supplemental Report On The 2011 Mayor’s Summer Jobs Program
SUMMARY

Staff is submitting additional information on the 2011 Mayor’s Summer Jobs Program. The chart
below shows the numbers of Qakland youth who participated in the program, by zip code and
program funding source.

Measure Alameda Team

Zip code Y OFCY County wiB Oakland TOTAL

:;’ dZelP 0 0 0 2 0 2
94601 13 9 24 18 14 78
94602 2 4 8 8 3 25
94603 12 4 21 10 17 64
94604 1 1
94605 9 5 37 9 20 80
94606 9 6 15 15 12 57
94607 7 1 12 21 8 49
94608 2 1 14 6 8 31
94609 3 13 7 23
94610 2 2 6 1 2 13
94611 1 1 2
94612 2 4 2 11
94618 1 2
94619 4 1 10 4 26
94621 11 7 26 10 13 67
Total 71 45 193 111 111 531
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ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL

Staff requests that the City Council accept this informational report.

Respectlully submitted,

=

Fred Blackwell, Assistant’ City Administrator
Community and Economic Development Agency

Reviewed by
John R. Bailey, WIB Executive Director

Prepared by: .
Lorraine Giordano, Workforce Development Coordinator
Workforce Development Unit

. APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO THE
" COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENL.COMMITTEE:

Office of the City Administrator
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